ORDER: AUTHORIZE TRAVEL FOR DISPATCHER LOGAN PASSMORE TO EMD
TRAINING ON FEBRUARY 7-9, 2025 IN HERNANDO MISSISSIPPI

Motion was made by Greg Bynum, duly seconded by Tim Gordon, to authorize
travel for Dispatcher Logan Passmore to EMD training on February 7-9, 2025 in Hernando MS.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, voted yes
Supervisor John Morgan, voted yes
Supervisor Tim Gordon, voted yes
Supervisor Scott Allen, voted yes
Supervisor Greg Bynum, voted yes

After the vote, President Larson, declared the motion carried, this the 3™ day of
February, 2025.
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Brent-Latson, President Mike Roberts, Chancery Clerk
Board of Supervisors
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From: Paul Lytle

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 9:29 AM

To: Alicia Watts; Kate Victor

Subject: Fw: You're All Set; Reservation Confirmation #82283EE016037

Good morning. I'm sending Logan Passmore to EMD training on Feb 7-9. Here is a copy of the hotel
confirmation number. He will need to be reimbursed for mileage and meals. Thank you!!

Paul Lytle
E-911 Supervisor

711 Jackson Ave. » Oxford, M5 38655
t: 662-816-2388

éf@[ 5 f: 662-236-0203
MISSISSIPPI plytle@lafayettesheﬂ.ff.net

www lafayettems.com

From: Days Inn By Wyndham <daysinn@emails.wyndhamhotels.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 9:27 AM

To: Paul Lytle <plytle@lafayettesheriff.net>

Subject: You're Ali Set: Reservation Confirmation #82283EE016037

You don't often get email from daysinn@emails.wyndhamhotels.com. Learn why this is important

Logan Passmore
Join Wyndham Rewards Now!

©

Your Reservation Is Confirmed, Logan!

Days Inn by Wyndham Hernando




943 East Commerce Street, Hernando, MS 38632 US (662) 429-0000
Confirmation Number; 82283EE016037

% FEB 09::

Hotel Details Cancel Directions

Reservation Details
1 Room(s) / 2 Night(s)
1 King Bed, Non-Smoking

Number of Guests
1 Adult(s) / 0 Child(ren)

Check-In Checkout
300 p.m. 11.00 a.m.

Room Description Rate Details

Free WiFi, free light breakfast, mini- Best Available Rate $180.00 USD
refrigerator, microwave, air conditioning,

coffeeftea maker, HDTV, alarm clock, Taxes & Fees $18.00 USD

desk, iron, ironing board
Total for Stay $198.00 USD

Deposit Policy
Reservation will be held until 4pm date of arrival.

Cancsliation Policy
Cancel before 4PM day of amival to avoid a 1 night plus tax charge.

E" Count on Us™ Hotels have implemented additional processes to help
to put safety first protect the safety of guests and team members, including
high cleaning standards. During this time, masks may be
required based on local health department guidelines and

certain services and amenities may be unavailable. Please
Stay contact the hote! directly at (662) 429-0000 with questions.




